
From: Jennifer E. Willoughby <jwilloughby@shelburne.ca>  
Sent: May 14, 2025 8:48 AM 
To: rob.flack@pc.ola.org; sylvia.jones@pc.ola.org; mark.carney@parl.gc.ca; premier@ontario.ca 
Cc: policy@amo.on.ca; resolutions@fcm.ca; Alice Byl <abyl@shelburne.ca>; romachair@roma.on.ca 
Subject: Town of Shelburne - Opting out of Strong Mayor Powers 
 
sophospsmartbannerend  
Good Morning  
 
At the May 12, 2025, meeting of Shelburne Town Council, the following resolution was 
passed unanimously:  
 
Moved By: Councillor Lindsay Wegener  
Seconded By: Councillor Len Guchardi  
 
Whereas the Province announced expansion of Strong Mayor Powers to an additional 
169 municipalities, which includes the Town of Shelburne to take effect May 1st 2025; 
and  
 
Whereas the purpose of Strong Mayor Powers is to accelerate the delivery of key 
provincial priorities,  building 1.5 million new homes by December 31, 2031, 
constructing and maintaining infrastructure to support housing, including, transit, roads, 
utilities and servicing and reduce red tape; and  
 
Whereas the Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario has 
identified that no research exists to support the impact of housing development within 
municipalities having been granted the strong mayor's power; and   
 
Whereas Strong Mayor Powers blurs the political-administrative authority between the 
roles of Head of Council and Chief Administration Officer; and   
 
Whereas the Strong Mayor Powers is an erosion to the democratic process historical to 
the very fabric of Canadian municipal governance;  
 
Now Therefore the Council of the Town of Shelburne hereby respectively rejects the 
Strong Mayor Powers granted to it, and requests that the Province repeal the 
legislation, or offers as an option and the ability for a municipality to opt out of the 
legislation; and   
 
That a copy this resolution be forwarded to the Minister of Municipal Affairs and 
Housing, Premier Doug Ford, MPP Sylvia Jones, AMO, and all other Ontario 
municipalities.    
 
CARRIED; Mayor Wade Mills  
 
 
Thank You  
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